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Docket Optical System - Re: Productive Meet and Confer

From: Felicia Miller
To: Docket Optical System
Date: 11/16/2009 2:31 PM

Subject: Re: Productive Meet and Confer

>>> "Jeffery Harris" <JDH@eslawfirm.com> 11/16/2009 11:13 AM >>>
I am pleased to report that the Applicant and CURE had a very productive meet and confer on Friday,
November 13, 20009.

I believe that we have reached accord on the issues of most concern to CURE. We are prepared to
provide answers today; however, based on the productive meet and confer, the Applicant and CURE
have agreed to a short extension of time to focus our responses to address CURE’s concerns.
Applicant anticipates filing those revised responses by the end of the week and will endeavor to
accelerate that filing.

The District thanks CURE for its professional approach and demeanor, and we look forward to
continuing our productive relationship.

Thank You. DOCK ET

Jeffery D. Harris 09-AFC-2
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P.
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 DATE NOV 16 2009

Sacramento, CA 95816-5905
(916) 447-2166
mailto:jdh@eslawfirm.com
www.eslawfirm.com

RECD. NOV 16 2009

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential and privileged. They are
intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not
compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to this communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error,
please contact the sender at the internet address indicated or by telephone at (916)447-2166, delete this e-mail and destroy all copies. Thank you.
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